KWAZULU-NATAL PROVINCE

AGRICULTURE AND RURAL DEVELOPMENT
REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

INVITATION OF QUOTATION ABOVE R30,000.00
THIS FORM SHOULD BE COMPLETED IN DETAIL AND SHOULD BE ACCOMPANIED BY A VALID TAX
COMPLIANCE STATUS PIN AND VALID BBBEE VERIFICATION CERTIFICATE/AFFIDAVIT

QUOTATION NUMBER: R/S/2122/1022 VALIDITY PERIOD OF QUOTATION....c.cccveerrerrrerrene Days
(To be completed by the Supplier)

CLOSING DATE: 16/09/2021 CLOSING TIME:11HQO
COMPANY NAME:

DESCRIPTION(SPECIFICATION/S) OF ITEMS/
SERVICE REQUIRED: METABOIC TESTING KITS FOR | TELNO:
LIVESTOCK PROIJECT. FAX NO:

CONTACT PERSON:
See attached spec.
CSD REG NUMBER

DOES OFFER COMPLY WITH

SPECIFICATION? YES/NO

(DELETE WHICH EVER IS NOT APPLICABLE)

DOES ARTICLE COMPLY WITH SABS SPECIFICATION?

HAS IT BEEN INSPECTED BY SABS? YES/NO

YES/NO
(DELETE WHICH EVER 1S NOT APPLICABLE)

DELIVERY PERIOD AFTER INITIAL ORDER?

IS THE PRICE FIRM

WHERE ARE THE STOCK HELD?
(PHYSICAL ADDRESS , PLEASE)

QUOTATION PRICE INCLUDING VAT
(VAT TO BE ADDED BY REGISTERED VAT VENDORS ONLY)

COMPANY OFFICIAL STAMP (COMPULSORY) | it ieenns

NUMBER OF PAGES FAXED BACK TO THE DEPARTMENT BY

THE SUPPIER crererieeeen: | SUpPli€r to complete)

nB:  E-MAIL QUOTATION FOR THE ATTENTION OF: Amanda Lubando 033 343 8493
E-MAIL ADDRESS : Amanda.lubando@kzndard.gov.za

NB:
THE ATTACHED SBD4, SBD 6.1 SBD 8 & SBDS FORMS MUST BE COMPLETED IN FULL.
THIS REQUEST FOR QUOTATION (RFQ) MUST BE COMPLETED AND RETURNED WITH ALL YOUR QUOTATION DOCUMENTS.



idress

sntact Person

yntact Number

Mail Address

INE
10.

DESCRIPTION OR SPECIFICATION

OF ITEM

(Please be very specific and clear)

REQUIRED | UNITPRICE | TOTAL PRICE
QUANTITY EXCL. VAT

R C R c

Cortisol ELISA kit
Sensitivity 7.50 ng/ml
Detective range:12.50-800
ng/mi

Repeatibility: co-efficient of
variation is < 10%

Store between 2-8 ¢c°

eg. Biocomafrica

ref. maytt20009a

1 Kit (96T)

Non-estirified free fat Acid
(Colorimetric Assay kit )
Reagent 1 (working solution 1)
20ml x 1 vial

Reagent 2 (working solution 2)
5ml x vial

Reagent 3

0.2mi x 1 vial

e.g. Biocomafrica

1 Kit (96T)

Mercodia Insulin ELISA Bovine
Reagents for 96 determinations
Store between 2-8 c°

2 Kit (96T

Supply, Deliver and offload to Cedara Research Station

* LABOUR (IF APPLICABLE)

*DELIVERY (IF APPLICABLE)

TOTAL

*ONLY APPLICABLE TO VAT REGISTERED SUPPLIERS 15% VAT

TOTAL PRICE

*VAT Registration No. (Supplier):

When Required (Requester):

October 2021.

Where Required (Requester)

Animal Science Building, Cedara

Contact details of requester:

Michelle 033 343 8292 (Admin/Order Queries)
Mpume Magawana 082 930 1435 (Technical queries)

COMPANY STAMP

Mark one Box (X)

PRICES ARE VALID FOR 30 60 90 DAYS

SIGNATURE

DATE




2.1
2.2
23
24
25
28
26.1

§BD 4

DECLARATION OF INTEREST

Any legal person, including persons employed by the state*, or persons having a kinship with persons
employed by the state, including a blood relationship, may make an offer or offers in terms of this
invitation fo bid (includes a price quotation, advertised compefitive bid, fimited bid or proposal). In view
of possible allegations of favouritism, should the resulting bid, or part thereof, be awarded to persons
employed by the state, or to persons connected with or related to them, itis required that the bidder of
hisher authorised representative declare histher postion in relation to the evaluating/adjudicating

authority where-
- the bldderis employed by the state; and/or

the legal person on whose behalf the bidding document is signed, has a relationship with
persons/a person who arefls involved in the evaluation and or adjudication of the bid(s), or where
itis known that such a relationship exists betwsen the person or persons for or on whose behaif
the declarant acts and persons who are involved with the evaluation and or adjudication of the

bid.

In order to give effect to the above, the following questionnaire must be completed and
submitted with the bid.

Full Name of bidder or his or her represemtative: ...

Identity Number: L b e st e oo o

Position occupied in the Company (direcior, trustee, sharehoider?): .................
Company Registration NUMbF: ..............ccceveeecusvmsivesenssmsssmssmesrn

TaxReference NUMbBI: ..........coeeereevrorevnrn e s oo

The names of all directors / trustees / shareholders / members, thelr individual identity numbers, tax
reference numbers and, if applicable, employee / persal numbers must be indicated in paragraph 3

below.

“State” means ~
(a} any national or provincial department, national or provincial public entity or constiiutional Institution within the meaning of

TShareholder” means a person who owns shares in the com

the Public Finance Management Act, 1999 {Act No. 1 of 1899);
(b} any municipality or municipal entity;

(c) provincial legislature:
(d) naflonal Assembly or the national Council of provinces; or

{e) Pariiament.
pany and is actively involved i the Management of the enterprise or

business and exercises control over the enterprise.



2.7 Are you or any person connected with the bidder YES/NO

presently employed by the state?
2.7.1  if so, fumish the following particulzars:

Name of person / director / trustee / shareholder/ member: ...
Name of state institution at which you or the person

connected to the bidder is employed: ~
Position occupled in the state institution: ..

Any other particulars:

------------------------------------------------------------------------

272 If you are presently employed by the state, did you obtain YES /NO
the appropriate authority to undertake remunerative
wark outside employment in the public sector?

2.7.2.1 If yes, did you attached proof of such authority to the bid YES /NO
document?

(Note: Failure fo submit oroof of such authorily, where
applicable. may result in the discualification of the bid.

2.7.2.2 If ne, fumish reasons for non-submission of such proof;

...............................................................................

...............................................................................

2.8 Did you or your spouse, o any of the company'’s directors / YES/NO
trustees / shareholders / members or their spouses conduct
business with the state in the previous twelve months?
2.8.1 If so, fumish particulars;
YES /NO

2.8 Do you, or any person connected with the bidder, have
any relationship (family, friend, other} with a person
employed by the state and who may be Involved with
the evaluation and or adjudication of this bid?



2.9.11f so, furnish particulars.

------------------------------------------------------------------------
------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------

2.10 Are you, or any person connected with the bidder, YES/NO
aware of any relationship (family, friend, other) between
any other bidder and any person empioyed by the state
who may be involved with the evaluation and or adjudication

of this bid?

2.10.1 I so, fumish particulars.

------------------------------------------------------------------------
------------------------------------------------------------------------

........................................................................

2.11 Do you or any of the directors / trustees / shareholders / members YES/NO
of the company have any Interest in any other related companies
whether or not they are bidding for this contract?

2.11.1If so, fumish particulars:

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

........................................................................................

3 Full detalls of directors / trustees / members / shareholders,

[Full Name % Identity Personal Tax | State Employee
| | Number Reference Number I' Number / Persal
’ | | Number
| ¥
| ! T I
EP— _ o —— .
. <. — = - — 3 = ;
R |
— = - =
| !
i - " B - B



4  DECLARATION

 THE UNDERSIGNED (NAME)-.....ocotrto s

CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION FURNISHED IN PARAGRAPHS 2 ang 3 ABOVE IS CORRECT.
| ACCEPT THAT THE STATE MAY REJECT THE BID OR ACT AGAINST ME IN TERMS OF
PARAGRAPH 23 OF THE GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRAGT SHOULD THIS DECLARATION

PROVE TO BE FALSE,

-.--n---.---------ln--.|.ll-||-n||---ll--clll lllllllll

-".S.lgnatu're Date
....... Posmon e, e —————— Nameofbldder

May 2014



SBD 6.1

PREFERENCE POINTS CLAIM FORM IN TERMS OF THE PREFERENTIAL
PROCUREMENT REGULATIONS 2017

This preference form must form part of all bids invited. It contains general information and
serves as a claim form for preference points for Broad-Based Black Economic Empowerment

(B-BBEE) Status Level of Contribution
NB: BEFORE COMPLETING THIS FORM, BIDDERS MUST STUDY THE GENERAL

CONDITIONS, DEFINITIONS AND DIRECTIVES APPLICABLE IN RESPECT OF B-
BBEE, AS PRESCRIBED IN THE PREFERENTIAL PROCUREMENT

REGULATIONS, 2017.

1. GENERAL CONDITIONS
1.1 The following preference point systems are applicable to all bids:

- the 80/20 system for requirements with a Rand value of up fo R50 000 000 (all

applicable taxes included); and
- the 80/10 system for requirements with a Rand value above R50 000 000 (all

applicable iaxes included).

1.2
a) The value of this bid is estimated to exceed/not exceed R50 000 000 (all applicable
taxes included) and therefore the .............. preference point system shall e
applicable; or

b) Either the 80/20 or 80/10 preference point system will be applicable to this tender
(delete whichever is not applicable for this tender).

1.3 Points for this bid shall be awarded for:
(a) Price; and
(b) B-BBEE Status Level of Contributor.
1.4 The maximum points for this bid are allocated as follows:

s i R e o o e

B-BBEE STATUS LEVEL OF CONTRIBUTOR

Tetal points for Price and B-BBEE must not
exceed

1.5 Failure on the part of a bidder to submit proof of B-BBEE Statys level of contributor
together with the bid, will be interpreted to mean that preferencs points for B-BBEE status

level of contribution are not claimed.

1.6 The purchaser reserves the right fo require of a bidder, either before a bid is adjudicated
or at any time subsequently, to substantiate any claim in regard to preferences, in any

manner required by the purchaser.



2. DEFINITIONS
(8) “B-BBEE" means broad-based black economic Empowerment as defineg
1 of the Broad-Bssed Bleck Economic Empowerment Act; ned in section
(b) “B-BBEE status level of contributor” means the B-BBEE status of g, entity in terms
of a code of good practice on bilack economic empowerment, issued in terms of
section 8(1) of the Broad-Based Black Economic Empowerment Act;
{c) “bid” means & writilen offer in @ prescribed or stipulsted form in respongse io an
goods or services, through price

Invitation by an organ of state for the provision of
quotations, advertised competitive bidding processes or Proposais:
powerment Act” means ihe Broad-Besed

{d) “Broad-Based Black Economic Em
Black Economic Empowerment Act, 2003 {Act No. 53 of 2003);
(e} “EBFE” means an Exempted Micro Enterprise in terms of @ code of g0od praciice on
black economic empowerment issued in terms of section 8 (1) of the Broad-Baseq

Black Economic Empowerment Act;
{f) “functionality” means the ability of a tenderer to
accordance with specifications as set out in the tender
(@) “prices” Includes ali applicable taxes less alj unconditiona
(h) “proot of B-BBEE status level of contributor” means:
1) B-BBEE Status level certificaie Issued by an authorizeg body or person;
2) A swom affidevii es prescribed by the B-BBEE Codes of Gogg Practice;

3) Any other requirement prescribed in terms of the B-BREE Act:

() “QSE” means a qualifying small business enterprise in terms of g code of good
practice on black economic empowerment issued in ferms of section g (1 ) of the

Broad-Based Biack Economic Empowerment Act;

lue of & contract in Rand, caiculated gt the

() “rand vaiue” means the iotal estimefed va
time of bid invitation, and includes all applicable {axes:

Provide goods of services jn
docurnents,

| discounts;

POINTS AWARDED FOR PRICE

3.
3.1  THE 80/20 OR 80/10 PREFERENCE POINT SYSTEMS
A maximum of 80 or 80 points Is allocated for price on the following basis:

88/20 or 80/10
Ps=80( _ L= Fmin or Ps=90(1~fﬁﬂnl
Pmin P min
Where
Ps = Points scored for price of bid under consideration
Pt = Price of bid under consideration
Pmin = Price of lowest acceplable bid
4, POINTS AWARDED FOR B-BBEE STATUS LEVEL OF CONTRIBUTOR
I Procurement Reguiations,

4.1 In terme of Regulation & (2) and 7 (2) of the Preferentia
warded to & bidder for attaining the B-BBEE staiys level of

preference points must be a
contribution In accordance with the table below:



1 10 ]
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% 5 4 p ]
8 3 6 |
L 7 2 4 _f{
8 i P [
’L Non-compliant 0 J 0\/
coniributor

BID DECLARATION

5,
5.1 Bidders who cleim points in respect of B-BBEE Status Level of Contribution must
complete the following:
6. B-BBEE STATUS LEVEL OF CONTRIBUTOR CLAIMED N
PARAGRAPHS 1.4 AND 4.1 TERMS OF
6.1 B-BBEE Status Level of Contributor: = ........(maximum of 10 or 20 points)
(Points claimed in respect of paragraph 7.1 must be in accordance with the table
reflected in paragraph 4.1 and must be subsiantisied by reievant proof of B-BBEE
status level of contributor.
7. SUB-CONTRACTING
7.1 Wil any portion of the contract be sub-contracted?
(Tiek applicable box)
jyest I NOJ 1
7.1.9 if yes, indicate:
i) What percentage of the sontract will be
SUBCOMMFECEE. ... ceeevveeee v ieieeeerecaiacns e P ’
i) The name of the sub-contractor. ...l
iii) The B-BBEE status level of the sub-contractor..........................
iv) Whether the sub-contractor is en EME or QSE
(Tick applicable box)
v) Specity, by ticking the appropriate box, if subcontracting with an enterprise j
of Preferential Procurement Regulations,2017: Tprise in terms
Wesign@sﬂ:ed Group: An EBME or OSE which s at last 51% owned | EME | QSE (
| by _ v |
| Black peopile R -1
‘ Black people who are youth | ’
| Black peopie who are women —%(
Black people with disabilities - ]
Black people living In nural or underdeveloped aregs or iownships ‘“E

Cannaratiue amsmed by hizelk neonle




| Black people who are military veterans \\[\r‘
OR —

hny EME —
[ Any QSE —

8.

8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

8.6

8.7
8.8

DECLARATION WITH REGARD TO COMPANY/IFIRM

Name 4:
companyfirm:.............

VAT registration
number:..............

Company registration
number:...........................

TYPE OF COMPANY/ FIRM

Partnership/Joint Venture / Consortium
One person business/sole propriety
Close corporation
Company
{Pty) Limited
[TICK APPLICABLE BOX]
DESCRIBE PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

COMPANY CLASSIFICATION

Manufacturer

Suppiier
Professional service provider
Other service providers, e.g. fransporter, efc.

[Tick APPLICABLE B80X]

.....

ifwe, the undersigned, who is / are duly suthorised to dg 80 on behalf of the
company/firm, certify that the points claimed, based on the B-BBE siatus lovel of
contributor indiceted in paragraphs 1.4 and 6.1 of the foregoing certificate, qualifies the

compeany/ firm for the preference(s) shown and | / we acknow;edge that:.

i) The information furnished is true and correct;
ii) The preference points claimed are in accordance with the Generg| Conditions as

indicated in paragraph 1 of this form;
Points claimed as shown in

iii} In the event of a contract being awarded as a resuit of
paragraphs 1.4 and 6.1, the contracior may be required o furnish documentary
proof to the satisfaction of the purcheser that the claims are cormrect; '

lv) if the B-BBEE status level of contributor has besn claimed gr obtained on g



5

fraudulen; basis

Or any of the conditiong
purchaser may,

of contrgey have noy
In addition to eny other remedy i May have .. beon fulled, 4

(a) disquelify the person from the bidding process;
(b) recover costs, losses oy damages it hag incurreg or g

result of that person’s conduct: Uffered s o
() cancel the contract

a resulf of having to
cancellation;

(@)  recommeng thet the bidder or Contracior, jtg Sharehojgers and
directors, or only the shareholders ang directors yhe &cted on g
fraudulent basis, bg fesiricted by the Nationg; Treasuay from
obtaining business from any orgg

n of state for &8 pery
exceeding 10 yeers, after the gugy elferam Parten; (h@ap °d not
side) rule hag been applied; and

T the other
(e) forwerg the matter for criminal prosecution,

and claim any

Oamages which j has g F
make lsss favourabie 8mangements dszoiﬁff

N‘“\-—‘% f\
/ WITNESSES / JIII
] |'

/| SNATURES] 6 i
J 2, DATE:

| //
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SBD 8

DECLARATION OF BIDDER’S PAST SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT
PRACTICES

1 This Standard Bidding Document must form part of all bids invited.

2 It serves as a declaration to be used by institutions in ensuring that when goods
and services are being procured, all reasonsble steps are taken to combat the

abuse of the supply chain management system.

3 The bid of any bidder may be disregarded if that bidder, or any of its directors

have-

a. abused the institution’s supply chain management system;

b. committed fraund or any other improper conduct in relation to such system; or

¢. failed to perform on any previous confract,

4 In order to give effect to the above, the following questionnaire must be

completed and submitted with the bid.

i SIS d s ale ) ol TR T ST 0TI
Is the bidder or any of its directors listed on the National Treasury’s Database of { Yes
Restricted Suppliers es companies or persons prohibited from doing business with the | [
public sector?

(Companies or persons who are listed on this Database were inforned in writing

of this restriction by the Accounting Officer/Authority of the institution that
imposed the restriction after the audi alterem partem rule was appHed),

website; Wiww.treasurv.;ov.za) and can be accessed by clicking on its link at the

The Database of Restricted Suppliers now resides on the National Treasury's
bottomn of the home page, /

411 "‘ITSE,Turm'sh particulars:

|

4.2

| Ts the biddor or any of it directors Tisted on fho Register for Tender Dofeufiors f. —— “Yes
termms of section 29 of the Prevention and Combating of Corrupt Activities Act (No 12 Il

of 2004)?
The Register for Tender Defaulters can be aceessed on the National Treasury’s

website (www.ireasurv.;ov.za) by clicking on its link at the bottom of the home
PpAage.

4.2,

4.3

1 T'so, furnish particulars:

' Was the bidder or any of its directors convicted by a court of law (inchuding a court Yes
outside of the Republic of South Africa) for fraud or comuption during the past five O

[ years?

4.3.

1 ! If so, furnish particulars:

|

|

gaduly o mo SR o I g

ad

No
]

i



[}
4.4 Was any contract between the bidder and any organ of state terminated during the past | Yes No |
| five years on account of failure to perform on or comply with the contract? 0 O

SBD 8
CERTIFICATION

I, THE UNDERSIGNED (FULL NAME)............... RS ceeresttearenns terresversnraae
CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION FURNISHED ON THIS DECLARATION

FORM IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

I ACCEPT THAT, IN ADDITION TO CANCELLATION OF A CONTRACT,
ACTION MAY BE TAKEN AGAINST ME SHOULD THIS DECLARATION
PROVE TO BE FALSE.

Sigllatlll'e Date 8380000 nnren
Position Name of Bidies 1easesrens

Js365bW



-—

SBD 9
CERTIFICATE OF INDEPENDENT BID DETERMINATION

This Standard Bidding Document (SBD) must form part of all bids? invited.

Section 4 (1) (b) (iii) of the Competition Act No. 89 of 1998, as amended, prohibits an
agreement between, or concerted practice by, firms, or a decision by an assoclation of
firms, if it is between parties in a horizontal relationship and if it involves collusive
bldding (or bid rigging).? Collusive bidding is a pe se prohibition meaning that it cannot

be justified under any grounds.

Treasury Regulation 16A9 prescribes that accounting officers and accounting authorities
must take all reasonable steps to prevent abuse of the supply chain management
system and authorizes accounting officers and accounting authorities to:

a. disregard the bid of any bidder if that bidder, or any of its directors have abused
the institution’s supply chain management system and or committed fraud or any
other improper conduct in relation to such system.

b. cancel a contract awarded to a supplier of goods and services if the supplier
committed any corrupt or fraudulent act during the bidding process or the

execution of that contract.
This SBD serves as a certificate of declaration that would be used by institutions to
ensure that, when bids are considered, reasonable steps are taken to prevent any form

of bid-rigging.
In order to give effect to the above, the attached Certificate of Bid Determination (SBD 9)

must be completed and submitted with the bid:

1 Inciudes price quotations, advertised competitive bids, limited bids and proposals,

* gid rigging {or collusive bidding) occurs when businesses, that would otherwise be expected to compete, secretly conspire to raise prices or

lower the quality of goods and / or services for purchasers who wish to acquire goods and / or services through a bidding process. Bid

rigging is, therefore, an agreement between competitors not to compete.

1



SBD 9

CERTIFICATE OF INDEPENDENT BID DETERMINATION

l, the undersigned, in submitting the accompanying bid:

(Bid Number and Description)

in response to the invitation for the bid made by:

(Name of Institution)

do hereby make the following statements that | certify to be true and complete in every respect:

I certify, on behalf of: _ _ ] - _ that:
(Name of Bidder)

1. I have read and | understand the contents of this Certificate;

| understand that the accompanying bid will be disqualified if this Certificate is found not

N

to be true and complete in every respect;
3. I am authorized by the bidder to sign this Certificate, and to submit the accompanying

bid, on behalf of the bidder;

4. Each person whose signature appears on the accompanying bid has been authorized by
the bidder to determine the terms of, and to sign the bid, on behalf of the bidder;

5. For the purposes of this Certificate and the accompanying bid, | understand that the
word “competitor” shall inciude any individual or organization, other than the bidder,
whether or not affiliated with the bidder, who:

(a) has been requested to submit a bid in response to this bid invitation;

(b) could potentially submit a bid in response to this bid invitation, based on
their qualifications, abilities or experience; and

(c) provides the same goods and services as the bidder and/or is in the same

line of business as the bidder



SBD 9

6. The bidder has arrived at the accompanying bid independently from, and without
consultation, communication, agreement or arrangement with any competitor. However

communication between partners in a joint venture or consortium? will not be construed

as collusive bidding.
7. In particular, without limiting the generality of paragraphs 6 above, there has been no
consultation, communication, agreement or arrangement with any competitor regarding:

(a) prices;

{b} geographical area where product or service will be rendered (market
allocation)

(c) methods, factors or formulas used to calculate prices;

(d) the intention or decision to submit or not to submit, a bid;

(e) the submission of a bid which does not meet the specifications and
conditions of the bid; or

(fH bidding with the intention not to win the bid.

8. In addition, there have been no consultations, communications, agreements or
arrangements with any competitor regarding the quality, quantity, specifications and
conditions or delivery particulars of the products or services to which this bid invitation
relates.

9. The terms of the accompanying bid have not been, and will not be, disclosed by the
bidder, directly or indirectly, to any competitor, prior to the date and time of the official
bid opening or of the awarding of the contract.

¢ Joint venture or Consortium means an association of persons for the purpose of combining their expertise, property, capital, efforts, skill
and knowledge in an activity for the execution of » contract.



SBD 9

10. | am aware that, in addition and without prejudice to any other remedy provided to
combat any restrictive practices related to bids and contracts, bids that are suspicious
will be reported to the Competition Commission for investigation and possible imposition
of administrative penalties in terms of section 59 of the Competition Act No 89 of 1998
and or may be reported to the National Prosecuting Authority (NPA) for criminal
investigation and or may be restricted from conducting business with the public sector
for a period not exceeding ten (10) years in terms of the Prevention and Combating of
Corrupt Activities Act No 12 of 2004 or any other applicable legislation.

Signature Date

Position Name of Bidder
Js914w 2



